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MEMORANDUM

TO:


Jerry Montag, Registrar 











FROM:
Gayle R. Davis, Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

SUBJECT:
University Curriculum Committee Action

DATE:

March 30, 2009


Cc:

Attached Distribution List


This is to inform you that I have approved the following and have forwarded the original, signed forms to the Registrar’s Office.  

CHANGE COURSE:

UCC Log#

[6750]
CJ 490
Criminal Justice Internship – Change Credit and Prerequisites – 1-6 Credits:  Approved

CHANGE COURSE: With General Education Impact

UCC Log#

[6680]
ANT 345
Perspectives on Globalization – Add to Theme 15:  Global Change: Integration and Fragmentation


      – 3 Credits:  Approved

[6681]
ANT 345
Perspectives on Globalization – Add to General Education Cultural Emphasis, World Perspective 



        - 3 Credits:  Approved

[6619]
CTH 161
Theatre Production – Change Description; Add course to Arts Foundation - 3 Credits:  Approved

PROGRAM CHANGE:

College of Community and Public Service

School of Social Work
[6814]
BSW Program – Change in mission language; change in program goals; change in admission and academic requirements; change in timing of 3 cognate requirement:  Approved
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